
 North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
Main 818-778-1900 • Fax 818-756-6140 | 9200 Oakdale Avenue #100, Chatsworth, CA 91311 | www.nlacrc.org 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: September 10, 2025 

To: Alex Kopilevich, Chair, Jaklen Keshishyan, Alt. Chair, Jodie Agnew-
Navarro, Octavia Watkins, Masood Babaeian, Paul Borda, Andrea 
Devers, Cal Enriquez, Ricki Macken Chivers, Vahe Mkrtchian, 
Daniel Ortiz, Jen Pippard, Sharon Weinberg, Jason Gillis, David 
Ebrami, Desiree Misrachi, Tal Segalovich 

From: Lindsay Granger 
Executive Administrative Assistant 

Re: Information and materials for the next Vendor Advisory 
Committee meeting on Thursday, November 13, at 9:30 a.m. 

Attached is information for the next committee meeting. Please review 
this information prior to the meeting. 

The meeting is a Hybrid Meeting and will be remotely accessible 
by Zoom. We will send you the Zoom access information via email. 
The in-person meeting location will be at the NLACRC Antelope Valley 
Office: 43850 10th Street West Lancaster, CA 93534. 

If you have any questions, or if you are unable to attend the meeting, 
please send us an email to boardsupport@nlacrc.org. Thank you! 

Attachments 

c: Angela Pao-Johnson, NLACRC Executive Director, 
Evelyn McOmie, Deputy Director 

Supporting people with developmental disabilities in the San Fernando, Santa Clarita, and Antelope Valleys since 1974. 
1

http://www.nlacrc.org/
mailto:boardsupport@nlacrc.org


Vendor Advisory Committee Meeting 11.13.25  

Table of Contents 
Memorandum ..................................................................................................................................................................... 1 

Table of Contents ............................................................................................................................................................. 2 

Agenda ................................................................................................................................................................................. 3 

Agenda Item V. A. Approval of Meeting Minutes ................................................................................................. 5 

Agenda Item VIII. C. Community Services Director’s Report  ............................................................ 19 

Agenda Item VIII. D. Legislative Report  ........................................................................................... 22 

Agenda Item VII. E. Executive Director’s Report .............................................................................. 30 

Agenda Item XIV. B. Committee Attendance ..................................................................................... 36 

 

 

 

 

 

2



 
 
 
 
 
 

Supporting people with developmental disabilities in the San Fernando, Santa Clarita, and Antelope Valleys since 1974. 

North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
      Main 818-778-1900  •  Fax 818-756-6140  |  9200 Oakdale Avenue #100,  Chatsworth, CA 91311   | www.nlacrc.org 
 

 
VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Thursday, November 13, 2025 
9:30 am (Hybrid) 

Zoom/NLARC Antelope Valley Office 
~AGENDA ~ 

 
 

I. Call to Order & Introductions - Alex Kopilevich, Chair (1 min.) 
 

II. Committee Member Attendance/Quorum (1 min.) 
 
III. Share Impact Story From Individual Served (5 min.) 
 
IV. Public Input - Agenda Items only (3 min. per person, 3-person limit) 
 
V. Consent Items  

A. Approval of Minutes from the September 11, 2025, Meeting (1 min.) 
B. Approval of the Agenda (1 min.) 

 
VI. Action Items  
 

VII. Committee Business   
A. Call for new VAC Members – Alex Kopilevich (1 min.) 
B. VAC Applicant Interview Panel – Alex Kopilevich (2 min.) 
C. Update on VAC Members with Expiring Terms – Alex Kopilevich (1 min.) 
D. Update on Term Renewals – Alex Kopilevich (1 min.) 
E. Update on Vendor Mentorship Program – Paul Borda (3 min.) 
F. Self-Determination Update – Silvia Renteria-Haro (1 min.) 
G. Update on Legislative Townhall – Belinda Abatesi (1 min.) 

 
VIII. Report Outs  

A. Deputy Director Officer’s Report – Evelyn McOmie (5 min.) 
B. Chief Financial Officer’s Report – Vini Montague (5 min.) 
C. Community Services Director’s Report – Arshalous Garlanian (5 min.) 
D. Legislative Report – Belinda Abatesi (5 min.) 
E. Executive Director’s Report – Angela Pao-Johnson (10 min.) 

 
IX. Open Topics for Discussion – Alex Kopilevich (15 min.) 

3

http://www.nlacrc.org/


A. Discuss Vendor Survey Results 
B. System/Industry Issues 
C. SLS Audits 
D. New Vendorization Process 
E. Early Start Rate Reform 
F. Quality Incentive Program – Prevention and Wellness 

 
X. Committee Work Group Information/Committee Work Group Final Reports:  

A. Early Start Services (Jodie Agnew-Navarro) (3 min.) 
For meeting schedule and information 
Contact: Jodie Agnew-Navarro - jodie.agnew-navarro@chimeinstitute.net 
Next workgroup meeting: November 20th @ 9:00am (via Zoom). 

i. Early Start Services  
 

B. School Age Services (Paul Borda & Cal Enriquez) (3 min.) 
For meeting schedule and information 
Contact: Paul Borda - paul@abatherapypartners.com and Cal Enriquez - 
cal.enriquez@aveanna.com 
Next workgroup meeting: November 11th @ 10:00am (via Zoom). 

i. School Age Services  
 

C. Adult Services (Octavia Watkins) (3 min.) 
For meeting schedule and information 
Contact: Octavia Watkins - excellencecrp@gmail.com 
Next workgroup meeting: November 17th @ 11:00am (via Zoom). 

i. Adult Services  
 

XI. Board Committee Reports 
A. Executive Finance Committee (Jaklen Keshishyan – VAC Rep.) (1 min.) 
B. Nominating Committee (Alex Kopilevich -VAC Rep.) (1 min.) 
 

XII. Board Meeting Agenda Items 
 

XIII. Announcements/Public Input/Information Items (3 min. per person) 
A. Next Meeting: Thursday, January 8, 2026, at 9:30 a.m. Hybrid – In-person location 

Chatsworth Office 
B. Committee Attendance 

 
XIV. Adjournment 

 
XV. Review of Meeting Action Items (Item Owner and Due Date) 
 

4



 

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, SEPTEMBER 11, 2025  

NORTH LOS ANGELES COUNTY REGIONAL CENTER (NLACRC) 
9200 OAKDALE AVENUE, SUITE 100 

CHATSWORTH, CALIFORNIA 
 

MINUTES OF THE VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 
HYBRID – CHATSWORTH OFFICE / TELECONFERENCE 

SEPTEMBER 11, 2025, 9:30 A.M. 
 

 
MEMBERS: 
 
Alex Kopilevich, Jaklen Keshishyan, Jodie Agnew-Navarro, Octavia Watkins, Masood 
Babaeian, Paul Borda, Andrea Devers, Ute Escorcia, Vahe Mkrtchian, Jen Pippard, Sharon 
Weinberg, Cal Enriquez, Jason Gillis, Tal Segalovich, David Ebrami, Ricki Macken-Chilvers, 
Desiree Misrachi 
 

 
STAFF: 
Angela Pao-Johnson, Evelyn McOmie, Vini Montague, Arshalous Garlanian, Silvia Renteria-
Haro, Robin Monroe, Belinda Abatesi, Lindsay Granger, Arezo Abedi  
 
GUESTS: 
 
ABSENT: 
 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
There being a quorum present, and adequate and proper notice of the meeting having been 
given, the meeting was called to order at 9:32 a.m. Alex Kopilevich presided as Vendor 
Advisory Committee Chair. 
 

2. COMMITTEE MEMBER ATTENDANCE 
 
Members were asked to identify themselves when speaking or making a motion. 
Committee members introduced themselves since this was the first meeting of the year.  
 

3. SHARE IMPACT STORY FROM INDIVIDUAL SERVED 
 
Executive Director Angela Pao-Johnson shared an impact story from Erick Campos.  
 

4. PUBLIC INPUT 
 
Bruce Gale began by commenting on recent DDS service code changes and the challenges 
they have created for vendors—particularly the impact on his staff and payroll operations. 
 
Angela Pao-Johnson noted that DDS has issued approximately 280 directives within the past 
18 months, many of which stem from legislation that DDS must interpret and implement. 
Angela Pao-Johnson explained that legislators often act in response to public concerns and 
emphasized the importance of the disability community presenting a unified voice. Angela 
Pao-Johnson encouraged identifying three to five key priorities that most affect the community 
and communicating these clearly and consistently to legislators using accessible, 
straightforward language. 
 

5



 

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, SEPTEMBER 11, 2025  

Alex Kopilevich agreed with Angela Pao-Johnson’s points, acknowledging that while advocacy 
is essential, it can be difficult for providers to balance legislative engagement with the core 
focus on clinical programs and direct services. Alex Kopilevich supported greater collaboration 
among agencies to align advocacy efforts and develop shared priorities. 
 
Bruce Gale added that Bruce Gale has extensive experience in data collection and policy 
analysis, referencing previous work gathering data from hundreds of vendors and over a 
thousand psychologists that helped influence telehealth and licensing reforms. Bruce Gale 
offered Bruce Gale’s expertise and the assistance of Bruce Gale’s statistician to support data-
driven advocacy efforts. 
 
Alex Kopilevich thanked Bruce Gale for the offer and confirmed that Alex Kopilevich would 
follow up to coordinate next steps. 
  
Jodie Agnew-Navarro from CHIME recommended that the group contact the California Policy 
Center on Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities and reach out to Teresa Anderson 
regarding a potential collaboration. Jodie Agnew-Navarro noted that the organization recently 
conducted an in-depth statewide study on the workforce crisis in Self-Determination Programs 
(SDPs) and regularly undertakes new research initiatives that result in position statements. 
 
Jodie Agnew-Navarro suggested that this topic would be a valuable follow-up for the Policy 
Center, given their broad network and partnerships with organizations such as CALTASH to 
engage providers across the state. 
 
Angela Pao-Johnson thanked Jodie Agnew-Navarro for the recommendation and confirmed 
that the suggestion would be noted for follow-up. Angela Pao-Johnson then invited one final 
public comment before closing the discussion. 
 

5. CONSENT ITEMS 
 
On a motion made by Sharon Weinberg, seconded by Jaklen Keshishyan, it was 
resolved to approve the minutes of the Vendor Advisory Committee meeting held on 
August 14, 2025, as presented. Motion carried.  
 
On a motion made by David Ebrami, seconded by Masood Babaeian, it was resolved to 
approve the agenda. Motion carried. 

 
6. COMMITTEE BUSINESS 

 
6.1 Update on Vendor Mentorship Program 

 
Paul Borda provided an update on the Vendor Mentorship Program, noting that he met with 
Venus Rodriguez-Khorasani and Arshalous Garlanian the previous week to begin developing 
a project charter outlining the program’s purpose, goals, and structure. The group made 
progress in defining the rationale for forming the subgroup and identifying the intended 
outcomes. 
 
Paul Borda shared that he will revise and finalize the draft charter based on their discussion 
and present it to the team for review and approval. A follow-up meeting is scheduled for 
September 25 to discuss the finalized charter and determine next steps, including meeting 
schedules, potential working group opportunities, and communication plans. 
 
Paul Borda noted that while some foundational work remains, the project is moving forward 
and making steady progress. The group expressed appreciation for the update and invited 
any questions regarding the program. 

6



 

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, SEPTEMBER 11, 2025  

 
 

 
6.2 Self-Determination Update 

 
As of August 1, the Self-Determination Program has 593 participants, with 13 transitions this 
month, totaling 118 since January. A local volunteer meeting is scheduled for August 21, from 
6:30 to 8:30 PM, and information is available on the regional center website. DDS is seeking 
community input on upcoming changes to individual budgets aimed at making the program 
sustainable, with a meeting scheduled tomorrow from 2:00 to 3:00 PM. Feedback from 
regional centers, vendors, families, and consumers will inform the rollout of changes, 
anticipated by August 2026. 

 
7. REPORT OUTS 

 
7.1 Deputy Director Officer’s Report 

 
Evelyn McOmie, Deputy Director, provided comprehensive operational updates on the 
statewide vendorization rollout, SANDIS IPP system, Self-Determination Program (SDP) 
sessions, Adaptive Skills Training (AST) clarification, and caseload progress. 
 
Statewide Standardized Vendorization 
 
Evelyn McOmie reported that the Department of Developmental Services (DDS) statewide 
vendorization standardization process will take effect on January 1, 2026. To prepare, North 
Los Angeles County Regional Center (NLACRC) will begin a soft launch of the new process 
this month. This pilot phase will allow NLACRC to mirror DDS procedures, establish internal 
workflows, and identify support needs before full implementation. 
 
Under the new model, all vendorization applications must be completed within a 45-day 
timeline from start to finish. As a result, NLACRC will gradually phase out its previous model 
of extensive individualized technical assistance. Instead, applicant conferences will be 
offered to allow potential vendors to ask questions and receive guidance within the new 
structure. 
 
Arshalous Garlanian, who serves on the DDS statewide committee, will provide additional 
detail on implementation timelines in her report. Vendorizations submitted by Friday, 
September 12 or earlier will continue under the current process, while those received 
beginning Monday, September 15 will follow the new 45-day structure. Evelyn McOmie 
emphasized that this soft launch will help the Regional Center establish a consistent rhythm 
and ensure readiness for full statewide rollout in January. 
 
SANDIS IPP Update 
 
Evelyn McOmie confirmed that the SANDIS IPP system is now fully deployed. While minor 
technical issues have occurred with the signature form, NLACRC has implemented a 
temporary solution to prevent any service interruptions. 
 
A DDS survey has been added to the end of the IPP process to collect statewide data on 
participant experiences. Evelyn McOmie encouraged vendors to remind individuals and 
families served—both through NLACRC and other regional centers—to complete the short, 
five-question survey. The responses help DDS assess the quality and consistency of IPP 
experiences across all 21 regional centers. 
 

7



 

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, SEPTEMBER 11, 2025  

SDP Technical Support Sessions 
 
Evelyn McOmie announced that NLACRC’s SDP experts, Silvia Renteria-Haro and Robin 
Monroe, will host four technical assistance sessions for vendors to address rate reform, 
service definitions, and billing requirements. 
 
Scheduled dates: 

• September 29, 3:00 p.m. 
• October 21, 1:00 p.m. 
• November 19, 9:00 a.m. 
• December 4, 3:00 p.m. 

 
A handout listing these dates will be shared with the entire vendor community. These 
sessions are designed to clarify expectations for vendors and provide a forum for questions 
ahead of statewide implementation. 
 
Clarification on Adaptive Skills Training (AST) 
 
Evelyn McOmie clarified that Adaptive Skills Training (AST) must align with rate reform 
classifications under both traditional and Self-Determination Program (SDP) services. AST 
services funded at a bachelor’s level must be delivered by a bachelor’s-level provider, and 
services funded at a master’s level must be delivered by a master’s-level provider. 
Substituting lower qualifications for higher reimbursement rates is not permitted. 
 
Evelyn McOmie explained that some individuals have requested master’s-level rates without 
the intent to employ staff with a master’s degree, which is noncompliant. All service 
determinations must follow the Individual Program Plan (IPP), which remains the legally 
binding document defining services and funding levels. 
 
During discussion, Alex Kopilevich asked whether the 10B and 10M experience 
requirements outlined in DDS guidelines also apply under SDP. Evelyn McOmie confirmed 
they do and emphasized that flexibility and creativity in SDP belong to the individual 
participant—not to vendors. Participants manage their own budgets and make service 
choices, while vendors must adhere to established service definitions. Evelyn McOmie 
further noted that SDP budgets will be subject to auditing, requiring compliance consistent 
with traditional service delivery. 
 
Caseload and Purchase of Service (POS) Update 
 
Evelyn McOmie reported that NLACRC currently serves 40,404 individuals across 582 
caseloads, with 18 caseloads vacant, marking a significant improvement from 81 vacant 
caseloads earlier in the year. Only 998 individuals remain without an assigned Service 
Coordinator (CSC)—a substantial reduction from 5,600. 
 
Supervisors and CSCs are now trained to approve POS authorizations, with NLACRC 
approving an average of 6,000 new POS authorizations per month, including 6,278 in 
August. These efficiencies have accelerated service delivery and reduced delays. Evelyn 
McOmie thanked vendors for their collaboration and patience as new staff are trained and 
systems stabilize. 
 
Code of Conduct Reminder 
 
Evelyn McOmie concluded by reminding attendees of NLACRC’s Code of Conduct, which 
promotes professionalism, respect, and accountability among all stakeholders. The Code is 

8



 

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, SEPTEMBER 11, 2025  

posted in each office, shared with families, and available for distribution upon request. 
Vendors were encouraged to share it with families and colleagues whenever possible. 
 
Evelyn McOmie emphasized that while occasional stress or frustration may occur, persistent 
unprofessional behavior is not acceptable. Copies of the Code of Conduct were distributed 
during the meeting, and Lindsay Granger shared a digital version in the chat for online 
attendees. 

 
7.2 Chief Financial Officer’s Report 

 
Chief Financial Officer Vini Montague presented the financial report. For FY 2025, NLACRC 
received the A2 allocation of $1.5 billion and projects total annual expenditures of $1.17 to 
almost $1.18 billion, resulting in a projected Purchase of Services (POS) deficit of $38.6 
million. DDS has been notified, and additional allocations are expected to address the 
projection. For FY 2026, NLACRC received a preliminary allocation of almost $1.1 billion; the 
first projection will be completed in December, at which time a surplus/deficit outlook will be 
reported. 
 
In staffing, Robert Gan, Accounting Supervisor, returned from extended leave. Justice Agonoy, 
Controller, maintained operations during the absence. A new Accounting Specialist has been 
hired to fill a recent retirements and is in training. Updated contact assignments will be posted 
on the website; temporary coverage is in place.  
 
Regarding year-end, FY 2023–2024 is closing. The final date to submit invoices is February 
6, 2026. NLACRC will post a notice on the website reminding service providers to submit any 
outstanding invoices by that deadline. 

 
 

7.3 Community Services Director’s Report 
 

Community Services Director Arshalous Garlanian announced the DSP Collaborative Kickoff 
Webinar on September 23. Local regional centers are launching an online jobs platform where 
service providers can post openings and Direct Support Professionals (DSPs) can apply. 
Arshalous Garlanian encouraged registration, and flyers were provided. Additional outreach 
activities will be conducted over the coming months to promote the platform and expand 
awareness across the community. 
 
Arshalous Garlanian provided an overview of the standardized vendorization soft launch 
beginning September 15, which aligns NLACRC’s process with the DDS statewide model set 
to go live in January 2026. The soft launch will use NLACRC’s current submission email, 
resourcedevelopment@nlacrc.org, until DDS activates the centralized portal. The new 
process will initially apply to new vendor applications, while existing vendors do not need to 
create a portal profile yet. The Resource Development team will complete current in-progress 
vendorizations ahead of the January transition. 
 
Arshalous Garlanian described the four steps of the new process. First, providers will create 
a profile. DDS plans to merge the Service Provider Directory with the vendorization portal so 
that existing vendor information will automatically transfer in the future. Second, in the 
requirements phase, applicants will submit documentation showing they meet minimum 
qualifications, including a letter of support. NLACRC will issue eligibility determinations within 
fifteen days, either approving the applicant to move forward or finding them ineligible. Third, 
NLACRC will send a vendor packet and program design outline. While staff will continue 
reviewing and providing feedback, extensive technical assistance and iterative program 
design support will no longer be feasible under the standardized model. Providers will have 

9



 

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, SEPTEMBER 11, 2025  

thirty days to submit their materials, and NLACRC will have thirty days to review and return 
feedback. Finally, once submissions are complete, NLACRC will issue an approval or denial. 
 
Applications will continue to be routed by regional center location based on the provider’s 
office address. Requirements and expectations will differ from the previous vendorization 
process, so providers are encouraged to review updated guidance before applying. Arshalous 
Garlanian emphasized the importance of clearly identifying the service type before beginning 
an application. 
 
During discussion, Sharon Weinberg expressed concern that the removal of technical support 
and the shift to a statewide standardized process might discourage new vendor participation 
and weaken the regional center’s ability to tailor programs to local community needs. 
Arshalous Garlanian acknowledged these concerns, noting that the change stems from state 
legislation and that regional centers have advocated to DDS to retain local control wherever 
possible. 
 
Arshalous Garlanian then discussed updates to rate reform, noting that DDS has moved the 
hold-harmless rate end date from June 30, 2026, to February 28, 2026. The change will take 
effect March 1, 2026, and advocacy will be important for affected providers. DDS is also 
reviewing cost components for Specialized Residential Facilities (SRFs) to ensure rate models 
accurately reflect operating costs. 
 
A new DDS directive was released for excess mileage reimbursement for Early Start 
Specialized Therapeutic Services and Respite. The directive allows providers to claim 
additional reimbursement for mileage beyond rate-model assumptions, effective for billing 
beginning November 1. DDS will provide a worksheet outlining how to apply, and NLACRC 
will share this information once available. 
 
Regarding service code exemptions, Arshalous Garlanian reported that of approximately 380 
exception requests statewide, 45 remain pending. Approved programs include Project 
SEARCH, employment, one-to-one services, social recreation, college-to-career, and medical 
management programs. Some programs received partial approvals for specific service 
components. NLACRC’s Resource Development team is working directly with providers to 
transition or crosswalk services into updated codes as appropriate. 
 
Arshalous Garlanian also provided a comprehensive update on the Quality Incentive Program 
(QIP). DDS will collect data from QIP-eligible providers this fall to inform program measures. 
Participation will allow providers to earn the QIP rate add-on for services from July 1, 2026, 
through June 30, 2027. Eligibility will be determined based on service codes and fiscal year 
2024–2025 POS authorizations. Existing providers must register in the Service Provider 
Directory by September 30, 2025. Starting with fiscal year 2026–2027, providers must meet 
applicable requirements for Electronic Visit Verification (EVV), Home and Community-Based 
Services (HCBS) compliance, and annual fiscal review or audit to remain QIP-compliant. 
 
Arshalous Garlanian noted that twenty-two vendors have not yet enrolled in EVV, and 
NLACRC’s Quality Assurance department continues to review HCBS settings for compliance. 
Providers are encouraged to complete independent audits by February 26. The next DDS QIP 
workgroup meeting is scheduled for September 15. The Employment Access and Employment 
Capacity One-Time Incentive submission deadline is also September 15. DDS is closing out 
the final six one-time QIP incentives, which include Employment Capacity Provider Directory 
Wave 2 and Early Intervention. NLACRC has met the DDS 90-day processing requirement for 
prior incentives and confirmed that notifications are visible in e-billing. 
 
Arshalous Garlanian announced that NLACRC will host a free Dementia Immersion 
Experience training on October 2 and 3 at the regional center. The training provides continuing 

10



 

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, SEPTEMBER 11, 2025  

education units (CEUs) and is designed for providers who work with aging adults. DDS is also 
seeking provider feedback on the Life Outcomes Improvement System, which will eventually 
replace the existing SANDIS system. The new platform aims to streamline communication 
between individuals, families, service providers, and regional centers. The system is not yet 
built, and DDS is asking providers to participate in virtual sessions or submit input online about 
their needs and feature requests. 
 
Sharon Weinberg inquired about the link for the P&I Management and Record Keeping class, 
and Arshalous Garlanian confirmed that the link is forthcoming. 
 
Alex Kopilevich asked whether audit notification letters are still being sent, explaining that 
many providers have not received notices in recent years even though audits are required.  
Vini Montague confirmed that fiscal year 2024 letters should have already been distributed 
and that fiscal year 2025 letters will go out in early 2026. Vini Montague agreed to follow up to 
ensure all notifications are sent in a timely manner. Alex Kopilevich and Sharon Weinberg 
emphasized that the audit process is costly and time-consuming since it requires an 
independent CPA, underscoring the importance of early communication. 
 
Arshalous Garlanian reminded attendees that NLACRC has created a Communication 
Strategies for Service Providers resource to improve internal communication and routing of 
provider inquiries. The guide was developed from community feedback gathered during prior 
vendor forums. Hard copies were available at the meeting, and Arshalous Garlanian confirmed 
an electronic version will be shared with providers. 
 
Jaklen Keshishyan, MPH, raised a question regarding discrepancies in e-billing for the service 
provider directory one-time lump sum payment, noting that the dollar amounts displayed were 
incorrect for some vendors with multiple vendor numbers. Arshalous Garlanian stated that she 
would gather additional information and provide a detailed breakdown through Board Support 
once DDS issues clarification. 
 

7.4 Legislative Report 
 
Belinda Abatesi, Public Information Legislative Specialist, provided updates on federal, state, 
and community-level legislative and advocacy activities. 
 
At the federal level, Belinda Abatesi reported ongoing discussions under Speaker Mike 
Johnson regarding a potential new reconciliation bill following the “One Big Beautiful Bill.” The 
proposed bill may include additional tax changes, with over 200 tax-related proposals already 
under consideration. Because reconciliation bills often include spending cuts to offset tax 
provisions, Medicaid and Home and Community-Based Services (HCBS) funding could be 
affected. Belinda Abatesi emphasized that no formal bill has been introduced yet but 
encouraged everyone to remain informed and ready to respond as developments progress. 
 
Belinda Abatesi highlighted The Future Is Now, a six-week free online course beginning 
September 17 for adults with developmental disabilities and their families. The course focuses 
on future planning, supported decision-making, and family empowerment and runs weekly 
from 9:00 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. She encouraged attendees to share the opportunity with families. 
 
In DDS program updates, Belinda Abatesi noted that the Department of Developmental 
Services (DDS) is hosting in-person and virtual LOAS listening sessions to gather input from 
individuals and families on priorities for the new Life Outcomes Assessment System.  
Upcoming Quality Incentive Program (QIP) workgroup meetings are scheduled for September 
15 and December 15, both from 2:00 to 3:30 p.m. The Early Start Interagency Coordinating 
Council (ICC) will meet on October 16–17 at Alta California Regional Center, with a virtual 
option available. 

11



 

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, SEPTEMBER 11, 2025  

 
Belinda Abatesi shared several community events taking place in September and October. 
Disability Rights California will host “Habitability and the Right to Safe Living Conditions” on 
September 16 at 1:00 p.m., focusing on best practices for addressing unsafe housing and 
providing one-on-one tenant consultations. Assemblymember Nick Schultz will hold a virtual 
town hall on September 18 from 5:30 to 6:30 p.m. to discuss the impacts of H.R. 1 on California 
and engage directly with constituents. Assemblywoman Pilar Schiavo will host a Day of 
Service on September 27 from 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. at Pepperdine University, supporting 
local nonprofits and encouraging civic engagement. Assemblywoman Pilar Schiavo will also 
host a Senior Resource Fair on October 9 from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. at the Santa Clarita 
Senior Center, featuring interactive sessions, resources, and Q&A opportunities for seniors 
and families. 
 
At the state legislative level, Belinda Abatesi reminded attendees that September 12 is the 
final day for each legislative house to pass bills, and October 12 is the deadline for the 
Governor to sign or veto passed legislation. 
 
In the Vendors in Action section, Belinda Abatesi emphasized the importance of advocacy and 
collaboration between service providers and lawmakers to shape effective policy. She outlined 
several tools and initiatives for vendor participation, including the ARCA Voter Voice campaign, 
a new online platform allowing users to write letters to legislators, participate in phone banking, 
join rallies, and stay updated on policy issues. She also discussed the Arc of California’s 
Advocacy in Action training series, which teaches legislative processes, budget advocacy, and 
effective storytelling to influence policymakers. Additionally, the Contact Congress campaign 
allows individuals to easily send messages to federal representatives urging the protection of 
disability services and funding. 
 
Belinda Abatesi encouraged everyday advocacy by inviting legislators to visit vendor 
programs, attending local town halls, sharing family and provider stories, and subscribing to 
ARCA’s legislative alerts and newsletters. She emphasized that consistent engagement 
ensures the disability community’s needs remain a priority at both the state and federal levels. 
 
Belinda Abatesi concluded with legislative bill updates, noting that August 29 was the deadline 
for fiscal committees to report bills to the floor. Several bills were advanced or held in 
committee. She highlighted AB 1172, a bill sponsored by ARCA, which allows adult day 
programs to administer inhalable emergency anti-seizure medication—an important safety 
measure for individuals served. 
 
Belinda Abatesi confirmed that ongoing tracking and updates will be shared as additional 
legislative outcomes are finalized. Attendees commended the clarity and interactivity of the 
presentation. 
 
Following the report, Angela Pao-Johnson, Executive Director, commended Belinda Abatesi’s 
presentation and reinforced the importance of taking actionable advocacy steps. Angela Pao-
Johnson emphasized that legislators care deeply about the personal impact and real stories 
from individuals and families served. She shared an example of direct service providers who 
encouraged adult consumers to collectively write letters to legislators about their experiences, 
even taking photos and sending messages together as part of advocacy activities. Angela 
Pao-Johnson noted that such efforts are empowering for participants and create a powerful 
collective voice when the community speaks directly to policymakers. She encouraged 
vendors to integrate these advocacy practices within their programs to help amplify the voices 
of those served. 

 
7.5 Executive Director’s Report 

 

12



 

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, SEPTEMBER 11, 2025  

Angela Pao-Johnson, Executive Director, provided an overview of agency highlights, 
operational updates, and statewide initiatives. 
 
Angela Pao-Johnson began by commending progress at the Antelope Valley office, noting that 
as of July 2025, 89% of open positions have been filled, up from 69% in August 2024—a 20% 
improvement that reflects strengthened recruitment and retention efforts. 
Angela Pao-Johnson shared updates on the “Regional Center on Wheels” initiative, led by the 
Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Belonging (DEIB) team. The initiative involves staff visiting 
community sites—including health clinics and early start centers—to meet families directly, 
share information about regional center services, and engage in personalized outreach. Visits 
will continue through October 8 and are designed to strengthen connections with underserved 
families and communities. 
 
Angela Pao-Johnson provided DDS and legislative updates, referencing Assembly Bill 2423, 
which requires the Department of Developmental Services to review and update service rates 
every two years beginning July 2025. However, she clarified that the law does not require the 
state to fund increases identified by the review, meaning the rate adjustments may not 
automatically take effect. She also discussed Assembly Bill 1147, which mandates updates to 
the Public Records Act and significant revisions to the grievance and complaint process. DDS 
is exploring ways to consolidate multiple complaint channels—including 4731 and citizen 
complaints—into one or two streamlined processes. Future grievance submissions may be 
sent directly to DDS for review and assignment to regional centers. Implementation is 
expected next year. 
 
Angela Pao-Johnson reiterated the importance of the new Individual Program Plan (IPP) 
satisfaction surveys, which aim to assess participant experiences with the IPP process. She 
noted that survey participation remains low, at 1.68%, below the desired 15% response rate, 
and encouraged vendors and families to complete the short six-question survey to help 
improve service quality. Current data shows overall satisfaction at approximately 70%, 
indicating room for continued progress. 
 
Angela Pao-Johnson highlighted innovative collaboration among regional centers, particularly 
Tri-Counties Regional Center’s HCBS video series, produced in partnership with Public Pixels. 
The series promotes awareness of Home and Community-Based Services (HCBS) rights 
through engaging, accessible media. The videos feature consumers as voice actors, some of 
whom have since been hired full-time following successful internships. The initiative also 
includes coloring books and educational materials, available in English and Spanish, that 
explain HCBS principles in a family-friendly format. Over 1.3 million coloring books will be 
distributed statewide through a shared resource platform developed in collaboration with 
multiple regional centers, including NLACRC. Angela Pao-Johnson encouraged vendors to 
share these materials widely with consumers and families. 
 
Angela Pao-Johnson also reported that NLACRC is developing a consolidated digital 
repository to organize educational videos and training resources, avoiding duplication and 
strengthening consistency across regional center materials. 
 
On staffing and recruitment, NLACRC has filled 901 positions to date. Two new-hire orientation 
sessions are held monthly, with seven employees onboarded during the most recent session 
on August 8 and four more scheduled for the next on August 22. A supplemental recruitment 
firm has also been engaged to enhance hiring capacity and maintain adequate staffing levels. 
 
Angela Pao-Johnson noted that NLACRC now serves 40,404 individuals, continuing to grow 
steadily each month. 
 

13



 

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, SEPTEMBER 11, 2025  

Regarding social recreation (Social Rec) services, NLACRC’s financial management service 
provider, Miji, has processed 454 total referrals, including 315 new vendors. In July alone, 745 
authorizations were processed. Processing time averages four weeks for complete packets, 
and families are encouraged to use direct deposit for faster reimbursement. Outreach events 
are being held across the service area to educate families about the Social Rec process, 
eligibility, and benefits. 
 
Angela Pao-Johnson also highlighted recent and upcoming community engagement events, 
including the Youth and Family Festival hosted by Assemblywoman Pilar Schiavo at the 
Canyon Country Community Center. The event brought together agencies such as the Child 
and Family Center and Department of Public and Social Services to provide resources and 
information to families in an accessible, community-based setting. 
 
Angela Pao-Johnson concluded by encouraging continued community participation at 
upcoming family expos and outreach events, emphasizing NLACRC’s ongoing efforts to 
enhance visibility, strengthen family connections, and support informed advocacy throughout 
the region. 
 
Following the report, Alex Kopilevich and other committee members praised the high-quality 
HCBS videos and recognized Mark Wolfe’s production team, which recently received an 
Anthem Webby Award for the project. Angela Pao-Johnson thanked attendees and staff for 
their collaboration and engagement. 
 

 
8. OPEN DISCUSSION TOPICS 
  
8.1 Discuss Vendor Survey Results 
 

Alex Kopilevich reported that 25 vendor responses were received. The survey initially collected 
names, then was switched to anonymous after concerns were raised. Angela Pao-Johnson 
clarified that responses were anonymous unless respondents opted in for follow-up. 
 
Angela Pao-Johnson summarized themes across departments: improve responsiveness to 
meet the 72-business-hour target for calls and emails; add clarity on “who to contact” for 
specific issues; and continue the legislative updates that many found useful. Angela Pao-
Johnson noted NLACRC is reviewing all comments, has begun format changes based on 
feedback, and asked for constructive input given the size of the organization and the time 
needed to implement changes. 
 
Alex Kopilevich suggested proactively inviting new vendors to Vendor Advisory Committee 
meetings to help them learn processes and contacts. Arshalous Garlanian shared that a one-
page resource with key contacts and links exists. Alex Kopilevich added that the vendor 
mentorship program led by Paul Borda should further support onboarding and navigation. 
 
Ricki Macken-Chilvers appreciated the survey but was disappointed by the low response rate 
given the size of the vendor community. Ricki Macken-Chilvers encouraged repeating the 
survey within a year, after visible changes, to rebuild confidence and increase participation.  
 
Angela Pao-Johnson confirmed he reviews one-click email surveys to recognize high 
performers and identify areas needing improvement across providers and teams. 
 
Angela Pao-Johnson provided a brief update on the vendor portal. The current portal has 
limited functionality. NLACRC is evaluating the SANDIS Service Provider Portal used by some 
regional centers, with cybersecurity and adoption questions under review. Mail processes are 
still in use, and Alex Kopilevich noted recent improvements in turnaround times. 

14



 

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, SEPTEMBER 11, 2025  

 
Octavia Watkins encouraged focusing on the quality of the responses received to guide 
targeted improvements. Paul Borda shared that the survey felt long and repetitive across 
departments and suggested tracking abandonment and simplifying sections. Angela Pao-
Johnson observed average completion times near two hours, likely due to respondents 
returning to it throughout the day. 
 
Sharon Weinberg requested an “N/A” option and skip logic for departments where a vendor 
has little or no interaction. Angela Pao-Johnson agreed that optional or skippable questions 
could increase response rates. Jason Gillis noted that required responses—such as for 
finance—made it difficult when vendors lacked relevant experience; flexibility could improve 
participation. 
 

8.2 System Industry News 
 
Alex Kopilevich opened discussion on Item B regarding requirements for the Self-
Determination Program (SDP) versus the traditional service model. Alex Kopilevich noted that 
most related questions were addressed earlier in the meeting by Evelyn McOmie and the 
team. No additional questions or comments were raised, and the committee proceeded to the 
next agenda item. 
 

8.3 NLACRC Empower Expo 2025 
 
Alex Kopilevich introduced Item C regarding the upcoming Empower Expo events for 2025. 
Evelyn McOmie confirmed that the expos will be held on September 27, 2025, in the Antelope 
Valley, and on October 12, 2025, at CSUN in the San Fernando Valley. Flyers have been 
distributed to promote both events. 
 
Alex Kopilevich encouraged vendors to share the information widely with their staff and 
families to maximize community participation. Evelyn McOmie highlighted that each event will 
include a dance for individuals served and encouraged residential providers to bring 
participants, noting that many consumers have expressed excitement for the return of these 
social events after several years. 
 
Angela Pao-Johnson added that Senator Munchavar, a CSUN alumna, will be attending the 
CSUN Family Expo and hosting a breakout session where community members can speak 
with her directly about their concerns and ideas. 

 
9. COMMITTEE WORK GROUP INFORMATION 

 
9.1 Early Start Services  

 
Alex Kopilevich introduced Item 10 regarding Committee Workgroup information and final 
reports. 
 
Jodie Agnew-Navarro from CHIME reported that the Early Start Services Workgroup did not 
meet this month, as meetings are held every other month. The next scheduled meeting will 
take place on September 18 at 9:30 a.m. 
 
Jodie Agnew-Navarro invited anyone interested in receiving updates or joining the email list to 
provide their contact information in the meeting chat to be added to the distribution list. 
 

9.2 School Age Services 
 

15



 

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, SEPTEMBER 11, 2025  

Alex Kopilevich introduced the School Services update on behalf of Cal, who was unable to 
attend. 
 
Paul Borda reported that the School Services Committee met earlier in the week and meets 
regularly on the second Tuesday of each month. Two key topics were discussed during the 
recent meeting: 
 
First, the committee reviewed the bachelor’s degree requirement associated with behavioral 
health and related service codes. Paul Borda and other vendors expressed interest in 
discussing whether the requirement remains necessary, noting concerns that it may not fully 
align with service delivery needs. Evelyn McOmie clarified that these requirements stem from 
DDS rate reform regulations and are not subject to modification by the regional center. She 
explained that rate reform ties staff qualifications directly to funding levels, and regional 
centers must adhere to those established parameters. Arshalous Garlanian added that DDS 
has issued directives specifying the educational requirements by service code (including 612, 
615, and 616), and providers must comply accordingly. 
 
Jason Gillis noted that meaningful changes of this nature require legislative advocacy, pointing 
to the recent success of rural provider efforts that resulted in new mileage reimbursement 
allowances. Evelyn McOmie agreed, emphasizing that while such advocacy can be effective, 
it takes time and coordination. 
 
The second topic addressed the Vendor Portal. Paul Borda confirmed that authorizations 
continue to be posted to the portal for vendors who already have access. However, Arshalous 
Garlanian stated that the regional center is no longer providing technical assistance for access 
issues, and vendors without portal access should not attempt to enroll. Alex Kopilevich and 
Paul Borda noted that mailed authorizations should be considered the most current and 
accurate source of information, as some items have not been posted online. 
 
Paul Borda concluded by thanking the regional center team for their clarifications and 
reaffirmed the committee’s commitment to continued dialogue on vendor support and 
compliance issues. 
 

9.3 Adult Services 
 
Alex Kopilevich introduced the Adult Services update, presented by Octavia Watkins. 
 
Octavia Watkins reported that the last Adult Services Committee meeting was held in July, 
with a follow-up discussion provided in August. The meeting featured Griselda DeGadillo from 
Managed Care Solutions, who presented on Work Incentives Planning and Assistance (WIPA), 
and Belinda Abatesi, who provided a legislative update and discussed the state’s Master Plan 
for Aging. 
 
Octavia Watkins announced that the next committee meeting is scheduled for Monday, 
September 15 at 11:00 a.m. (correcting a previous agenda error that listed September 17). 
The upcoming session will feature Maria Sandoval from CalABLE, who will present on 
California savings plans for individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities (IDD). 
 
Octavia Watkins will provide a follow-up report on the September meeting at the next Vendor 
Advisory Committee session. 

 
10. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
10.1 Community Relations Committee 

 

16



 

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, SEPTEMBER 11, 2025  

Alex Kopilevich introduced the Community Relations Committee report, presented by Sharon 
Weinberg. 
 
Sharon Weinberg encouraged attendees to review the calendar of events and committee 
reports for full details, explaining that several key topics were covered, including the semi-
annual Purchase of Service (POS) data broken down by ethnicity, location, service type, and 
age range; updates on the Self-Determination Program (SDP) implementation and social 
media outreach, highlighting engagement growth on Facebook and Instagram; and a review 
of 4731 reports and social recreation activities. 
 
The committee also discussed business priorities, emphasizing the need to make future 
committee goals more specific and outcome-based rather than broad or general in nature. 
 

10.2 Nominating Committee 
 
Alex Kopilevich provided the Nominating Committee report, noting that the committee typically 
meets every other month on the first Tuesday. A special meeting has been scheduled for 
September 17 at 5:30 p.m. to discuss board composition, upcoming service terms, and 
committee assignments. Alex Kopilevich encouraged participation from interested members. 
 

10.3 Executive Finance Committee 
 
Jaklen Keshishyan reported that the Executive Finance Committee met on August 28 at 5:00 
p.m. The committee reviewed and approved the Board Master Calendar for fiscal year 2025–
2026, discussed Purchase of Service (POS) startup contract amendments, and reviewed real 
estate negotiations in preparation for the San Fernando Valley office lease expiration in early 
2027. The committee also reviewed the Center’s insurance coverages for fiscal year 2025–
2026. Betsy presented the Human Resources report, and Evelyn McOmie provided the 
financial report. The next committee meeting is scheduled for September 25, 2025.  

 
11. ANNOUNCEMENTS/PUBLIC INPUT 

 
During public input, vendor Dolly addressed the committee to express appreciation and 
provide updates from the Antelope Valley. Dolly stated an interest in becoming more involved 
again and thanked the Regional Center for continued communication and resources such as 
the vendor portal. Dolly inquired about the transition to new consumer service levels, asking 
when Level 4I would shift to Level 6. Arshalous Garlanian responded that the transition to the 
new levels is expected to occur within the next few months, before the end of the year. 
 
Dolly also expressed interest in future opportunities to serve on vendor committees, 
highlighting ongoing work supporting consumers with higher functioning levels and increased 
mental health needs. Dolly commended the Regional Center’s staffing improvements and 
noted that vendors in the Antelope Valley are working diligently to remain in compliance while 
adapting to evolving consumer needs. 
 
Sharon Weinberg inquired about whether the Regional Center would continue holding the 
separate residential provider meetings, noting that these sessions had been valuable for 
addressing unique issues distinct from other vendor discussions. Arshalous Garlanian 
explained that the Regional Center is currently reviewing and evaluating the format due to 
declining attendance, with only a few vendors participating in recent sessions. Evelyn McOmie 
added that the meetings were originally established during the pandemic to keep providers 
informed about evolving guidance from the Department of Developmental Services (DDS), the  
 
Department of Public Health, and the CDC, but participation has since diminished. 

17



 

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING, NLACRC, SEPTEMBER 11, 2025  

Evelyn McOmie noted that residential providers demonstrated strong engagement and 
responsiveness during rate reform efforts, achieving nearly full compliance with required 
submissions. She emphasized that the Regional Center remains committed to supporting the 
residential service community and is exploring new engagement strategies that may better 
meet provider needs. 
 
Arshalous Garlanian stated that one option under consideration is holding an annual in-service 
meeting specifically for residential providers to consolidate updates and discussions. 
Garlanian also reported that a recent survey of residential providers had a 90% participation 
rate, indicating strong communication within that group. 
 
Jen Pippard expressed agreement with Sharon Weinberg, highlighting that residential provider 
meetings have been beneficial, particularly given the challenges of rate reform, and offered 
support for helping re-establish or reimagine future sessions. 
 
 

12. NEXT MEETING  
 
The date of the next Vendor Advisory Committee meeting is November 13, 2025, at 9:30 a.m. 
at the Antelope Valley office.  
 

 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

 
On a motion duly made and carried, it was agreed that there was no further business 
to transact; the meeting closed at 11:36 a.m. 

 

18



Vendor Advisory Committee: November 13, 2025 
Community Services Department: Director’s Report 

 
General Updates:  
 
 NLACRC Family Expos: Thank you to all providers who participated in the Family Expo 

and the Fall Vendor Fair in SFV. We have one more Vendor Fair scheduled in the AV 
office, this November 19th/20th.  
 

 DSP Internship Program (presentation during August VAC meeting from All’s WELL) 
 Highlights: paid three-month training and internship program provides standardized, 

new direct care workforce entry-level training and practical work experience for those 
interested in entering the workforce 

 Effective October 1st interested vendors should submit their interest directly 
through DDS online portal Qualtrics Survey | Qualtrics Experience Management 

 https://www.dds.ca.gov/initiatives/workforce-initiatives/ 
 Previous instruction was to contact NLACRC at DSPInternship@nlacrc.org to notify 

us of your interest 
 https://www.dds.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2025/09/D-2025-Workforce-001.pdf 

 
 Quality Incentive Program (QIP) Update:  

 https://www.dds.ca.gov/rc/vendor-provider/quality-incentive-program/ 
 

Recent Directives: 
 D-2025-QIP-015 QIP - Provider Eligibility to Earn QIP for FY27 

- Required compliance with: 
o Electronic Visit Verification 
o HCBS Settings Final Rule 
o Independent Audits and Reviews Att A: Independent Audit Requirements 

- Att B: Service Codes Eligible 
o D-2025-QIP-016 Employment Measure for FY27 
o D-2025-QIP-017 Prevention and Wellness Measure for FY27 
o D-2025-QIP-018 Provider Capacity Measure for FY27 

 Eligible service provider vendored and active prior to 07/01/2025 
validated on the Provider Directory by 10/30/2025 will receive link to 
DDS survey beginning 11/03/2025. Deadline for completion is 
01/31/2026 

 NOTE: The survey link emailed from DDS is specific to your 
entity and includes a “parent ID number” in the body of the 
email. This will be needed to submit and correctly achieve the 
QIP. 

 CMS Medicaid Access terminology  
o Individual Provider: (self-employed individuals who 

provide direct care) and do not employ or supervise 
staff that are providing direct care. 

o Provider Agencies 
 
 Service Provider Directory one-time lump sum (subcode PD1) 

 Wave 2: DDS approval TBD (not received as of 10/28/25) 
 Questions: ProviderDirectory@nlacrc.org  

 

19



 Rate Reform changes: 
 Revision for Supplemental Transportation: 2 trips per day maximum (service code 

880) 
 D-2024-Rate Reform-006 Rev2 Rate Reform Implementation for 

Transportation Services 
 Excess Mileage Rate: Service codes 116, 117, 805, 862 received rate letters or memo 

related to the new excess mileage rate available effective 11/01/2025 the first week of 
November 

 Newly eligible services - service code 612, 616, 896 – will also receive memo 
 D-2025-Rate Reform-007 Rate Reform Guidance Excessive Mileage Rate 

Models 
 Questions: RatesQuestions@nlacrc.org 

 
 CFS Coordinated Family Support Pilot Incentive payments in progress. 

 
 Employment Access / Employment Capacity (available through 6/30/2025) 

 Employment Capacity FY 24/25 Q3: In-progress.  
 

HCBS:   
 

 Through HCBS Funding Employment Workshops Provided by Thomas Iland for Individuals 
Served, Families, & Vendors.  If you would like a workshop provided at your site, please 
contact Dramos@nlacrc.org.  
 

DHH: 
 ASL Classes: Register for Self-Paced classes:  Registration Link 
 For more information contact Ted Horton-Billard, Deaf Services Specialist – 

thortonbillard@nlacrc.org. 
 
Compliance Corner:  
 Rate Reform / Provider Directory follow-up: 

 RatesQuestions@nlacrc.org or ProviderDirectory@nlacrc.org  
 

 Reminder that Community Services sends out many types of compliance correspondence. 
Thank you for your patience, response, and partnership in maintaining your 
vendorization ensuring regulatory compliance and availability to continue providing 
services. 

 
 Insurance monitoring with Gallagher Verify: 

 Please respond to Gallagher Verify emails via reply in the same thread to GV 
 Additional contact: ProviderInsurance@nlacrc.org – auto-forwards to Gallagher 

inbox. Gallagher Verify (833) 862-8432 
 

 Vendor Update Reminders: 
 Submit license renewals and organizational charts to 

Contract&Compliance@nlacrc.org 
 Submit notice of changes (address, entity, name, tax ID) to 

ResourceDevelopment@nlacrc.org  
 DS 1891 updates should be submitted through the OIG Compliance Now website: 

https://sanctionscreeningnow.com/OIGComplianceVendor/Customer.aspx/Login 
 NLACRC is contacting providers who are out of compliance 

20



 
Employment Services: 
 Please submit your CIE incentive requests to CIE&PIP@nlacrc.org  FY 25.  

 
 FREE ACRE Training Self- Paced – Space is limited Registration Link 

 For more information ACRE@irioc.org  
 
Resource Development:  
 NLACRC will be publishing the Fiscal Year 25-26 Community Placement Plan/Community 

Resource Development Plan (CPP/CRDP) Request for Proposal to the website November 14, 
2025. For more information please visit RFP, RFV, & OPPs -North Los Angeles County 
 

 NLACRC will begin instituting a Letter of Interest (LOI) Vendor Application process. This 
is to coincide with the initiatives from DDS to Standardize Vendorization. For more 
information please visit How to Become a Service Provider -North Los Angeles County 

 
 Electronic Visit Verification (EVV) - DDS hosted office hours are on-going. For more 

information, please visit DDS website https://www.dds.ca.gov/services/evv/ .   
 
Quality Assurance:    

 

 Support Living Services: SLS monitoring and technical assistance will begin next year. A 
Community Services Specialist will be contacting you to schedule. 

 
 SIR and Risk Mitigation Training by NLACRC Risk Assessment Supervisor, Shelly 

Briggs and Community Services Specialist – QA, Bernadette Andrews.  
 November 13, 2025, 10:00am – 12:00pm  Registration Link 

 
 Emergency Preparedness Training by Emergency Management Specialist, Roy Ortega, 

and NLACRC Community Services Specialist, Bernadette Andrews.  
 November 18, 2025, 1:00pm – 3:00pm, Location: NLACRC Chatsworth Office 
 December 3, 2025, 10:00am – 12:00pm, Location: NLACRC Lancaster Office 
 Registration Link  

 
 LGBTQ+ Inclusive Practices Training by NLACRC LGBTQ+ Specialist, Javier Zepeda 

and Community Services Specialist – QA, Lisseth Carillo.  
 November 19, 2025, 9:30am – 11:30am  Registration Link 

 
 Community Care Licensed Sites please ensure you are signed up to receive information 

regarding trainings and provider information notices for your licensed service. Subscribe 
here: CCLD Subscriptions 

21



Legislative
Report

November 2025NLACRC

22



Mandatory Programs (Largely Unaffected)
Social Security & SSI: Continue as they are automatically funded, though
SSA services are limited to issuing cards and processing benefit
applications.
Medicare, Medicaid & Disability Insurance: Largely unaffected for a short-
term shutdown (under three months). Current beneficiaries will continue
receiving benefits.

Discretionary Programs (Funding Dependent on Congress)
Housing Programs (Section 8, CDBG, HOME): Continue temporarily using
existing funds.
HUD online systems: Expected to remain operational during the shutdown.
Other HUD functions: Paused - Paused, slowing the flow of capital to
affordable housing projects until operations resume.

Federal Government Shutdown:
What It Means

Read more on SSI from Nick Perrine, Chief Communications Officer of
Social Security Administration

November 2025

23

https://www.ssa.gov/news/en/advocates/2025-10-01.html
https://www.ssa.gov/news/en/advocates/2025-10-01.html


CalFresh (SNAP) Updates

Funding & State Impact
Federal cuts will reduce CalFresh funding, possibly lowering food
benefits for some recipients.
California will be required to cover more program costs beginning in
future budget years.

Work Requirements
California’s ABAWD waiver remains active through Jan 31, 2026.
Expanded federal work/time-limit rules will expand, but implementation
dates vary and depend on federal and state guidance.

Immigrant Eligibility
Starting Jan 1, 2026, certain lawfully present immigrants (e.g., refugees,
asylees, parolees) will lose eligibility.
CDSS will delay implementation until federal instructions are finalized.

Utility Cost Changes (Effective Nov 1, 2025)
Only households with a senior or person with a disability will continue
receiving the $20.01 State Utility Assistance Subsidy (SUAS) to qualify
for the Standard Utility Allowance (SUA).
Other households may qualify for a Limited (LUA) or Telephone (TUA)
Utility Allowance, resulting in lower benefits.

Californians are now seeing full CalFresh
(SNAP) benefits restored after a federal
court ordered the release of funds paused
during the shutdown.
Check your EBT card balance — restored
benefits began loading last week.
For additional food support:

CA Food Banks - Find a Food Bank
Feeding America – Local Food Banks
FoodFinder Map

November 2025

Check Your SNAP Cards: Cash
Restored to EBT Accounts

Full Announcement on SNAP Benefit Restoration
24

https://benefitscal.com/Public/login
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2F5nackzhab.cc.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001h1SVcDhnZnxoXjIcFOPHClZff31DX8TNB5lVe8lPfgXEKYKYXZo9hgkz9I89Ld6qmpRDOgUxKNnf5KeCHwImLBUngQBZNjBg8WDppmS0c12uklFZuQJ5F4WAN25XjeV4qsbZfVUtnQD7VyQ0nuYZj5UmDTvOz7PdReWWCali_nzpY2iiJ4xltWMVdQMiORZnck9LOcMjpHo%3D%26c%3D6nu82lF4nRSeUtlVCnPkALfgRqH4nwlcIATwAWb24cUrsQOLDfH1TA%3D%3D%26ch%3DA5G1RQVLdrH-RN-3XisXKKep3PXgVEfCR2v8vdrpQirX788Z57nQmA%3D%3D&data=05%7C02%7Cbabatesi%40nlacrc.org%7C9110a235ebd245288c3408de1b34d071%7C2c3a257885bc41a79e242901e077fd5a%7C0%7C0%7C638978110827425973%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MF9014eQbgHbkawDdPLOO7t4p1n8hIPqny7ErX9mde4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2F5nackzhab.cc.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001h1SVcDhnZnxoXjIcFOPHClZff31DX8TNB5lVe8lPfgXEKYKYXZo9hgkz9I89Ld6qUz8vuexl1PT0U4vxnnpLbVAoZf_8vMAhsx7T5S9irQGzLN2hi1XCDiWVZfqGxria_7S_jLAsOna68rR0nXZl0TC2kGyVom-LWZyhDUfzkIai4wDzIyd6IUCkQlZBSwiZ%26c%3D6nu82lF4nRSeUtlVCnPkALfgRqH4nwlcIATwAWb24cUrsQOLDfH1TA%3D%3D%26ch%3DA5G1RQVLdrH-RN-3XisXKKep3PXgVEfCR2v8vdrpQirX788Z57nQmA%3D%3D&data=05%7C02%7Cbabatesi%40nlacrc.org%7C9110a235ebd245288c3408de1b34d071%7C2c3a257885bc41a79e242901e077fd5a%7C0%7C0%7C638978110827440865%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cCHAAL76Cx8OMTx8SPqNNwLVYhb%2BjEloYJJD99yFGus%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2F5nackzhab.cc.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001h1SVcDhnZnxoXjIcFOPHClZff31DX8TNB5lVe8lPfgXEKYKYXZo9hgkz9I89Ld6qNsJMUjllEKq9F95QFVZWpRE8B8M9uvsWVD0YG432lLJIQAWUsKDTqstjpPRaoG_HksHzO5CbExO7EWAhtSNnDQ%3D%3D%26c%3D6nu82lF4nRSeUtlVCnPkALfgRqH4nwlcIATwAWb24cUrsQOLDfH1TA%3D%3D%26ch%3DA5G1RQVLdrH-RN-3XisXKKep3PXgVEfCR2v8vdrpQirX788Z57nQmA%3D%3D&data=05%7C02%7Cbabatesi%40nlacrc.org%7C9110a235ebd245288c3408de1b34d071%7C2c3a257885bc41a79e242901e077fd5a%7C0%7C0%7C638978110827455753%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gM%2BWRKGCXGsm%2Fvpj0XJqcAF3pgpaJyzeiUHtJiYP6F8%3D&reserved=0
https://www.gov.ca.gov/2025/11/06/californians-are-beginning-to-see-cash-on-their-snap-cards-following-major-win-against-the-trump-administration/


VENDORS IN ACTION!

ARCA’S Voter Voice 
Campaign

The Arc - Take Action:
No One Should Go

Hungry!

Mazon - Urge
Congress to Fund

SNAP Benefits 
Send letters or emails
(Find your rep.)

Invite legislators to
programs

Attend town halls and
community events

Encourage families to
share their stories

Partner with other
vendors or
organizations for
collective impact

Stay updated on
legislative alerts

Everyday Advocacy
Actions

Note: Click the headings for additional information.

Easterseals - Tell
Congress: Protect
Disability Services

November 2025

25

https://votervoice.net/ARCA/Register
https://action.thearc.org/AK0vfPe?p2asource=email-2025-0721
https://action.thearc.org/AK0vfPe?p2asource=email-2025-0721
https://mazon.org/policy_actions/call-on-congress-to-avert-hunger-crisis-and-fund-november-snap-benefits/
https://mazon.org/policy_actions/call-on-congress-to-avert-hunger-crisis-and-fund-november-snap-benefits/
https://mazon.org/policy_actions/call-on-congress-to-avert-hunger-crisis-and-fund-november-snap-benefits/
https://mazon.org/policy_actions/call-on-congress-to-avert-hunger-crisis-and-fund-november-snap-benefits/
https://findyourrep.legislature.ca.gov/?utm_source=chatgpt.com
https://easterseals.quorum.us/campaign/143639/
https://easterseals.quorum.us/campaign/143639/
https://easterseals.quorum.us/campaign/143639/


Before (Permanent Law) Now (through 2025)

Only up to 400% FPL
eligible

Above 400% FPL now
qualify

Pay up to 9.5% of
income

Capped at 8.5% of
income

Some faced “subsidy
cliff”

Subsidy cliff removed
temporarily

Enhanced Premium Tax Credits help lower monthly health
insurance costs for people enrolled through Covered
California.
They provide extra financial help compared to regular
Premium Tax Credits, allowing more people to qualify and pay
less each month.
Federal subsidies that help lower monthly premiums through
Covered California are set to expire after 2025 unless
extended by Congress.
Without renewal, many individuals and families could see
higher premiums beginning in 2026.
Covered California will provide updates and notify enrollees of
any changes.

Covered California - Enhanced APTCs

For more information, see Premium Tax Credits and Subsequent Changes

FPL = Federal Poverty Level

November 2025

26



30
Adjournment sine die

at midnight

N O V

12
2027-28 Regular Session

convenes for
Organizational Session at

12 noon

D E C

05
Legislature reconvenes

J A N

10
Budget must be

submitted by Governor

J A N

01
Statutes take effect

J A N

Visit Legislative
Deadlines Page

State Calendar 
November 2025

27

https://www.assembly.ca.gov/schedules-publications/legislative-deadlines#month7
https://www.assembly.ca.gov/schedules-publications/legislative-deadlines#month7


Chaptered:
AB 692 (Kalra) - Employment: contracts in restraint of trade 
AB 858 (Lee) - Employment: rehiring and retention: displaced
workers
AB 1318 (Bonta) - Public social services: tax-exempt nonprofit
organizations
SB 294 (Reyes) - The Workplace Know Your Rights Act
SB 464 (Smallwood-Cuevas) - Employer pay data
SB 642 (Limón) - Employment: payment of wages

Vetoed:
AB 265 (Caloza) - Small Business Recovery Fund Act
SB 7 (McNerney) - Employment: automated decision systems

Operational Bills Enacted by
Governor Newsom in 2025

View full information for all bills 

These bills affect regional centers, services, and/or the Department of Developmental
Services.

Unless otherwise specified, the changes will take effect on January 1, 2026.

November 2025

28

https://www.canva.com/design/DAG3Y5lTAM8/zsJybUNpBE9F5BgZwBuXJw/edit
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB91
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB91
https://www.canva.com/design/DAGx8VGRriQ/gpkE0ZLkPWpaePOUfjkhRA/edit
https://www.canva.com/design/DAGx8VGRriQ/gpkE0ZLkPWpaePOUfjkhRA/edit


Friday, Nov 14, 2025
2:00 - 4:00 pm

Senior Scam
Stopper
Seminar

Friday, Dec 5, 2025
6:00 pm

Holiday Party &
Legislative Update

Monday, Nov 17, 2025
5:30 - 6:30 pm via Zoom

Medicaid Changes Part 3: How
Federal Medicaid Changes 

Recent state and federal policy
changes affecting individuals with

Intellectual and Developmental
Disabilities (IDD)

Tuesday, November
18

8 to 9:30 a.m

Leaders Forum with
Mayor Karen Bass

Marriott Burbank Airport
2500 N. Hollywood Way

Burbank, CA

Join VICA for an event featuring Los
Angeles Mayor Karen Bass, who

will share insights on her
administration's progress and

future city priorities.

December 15, 2025 
2:00 PM to 3:30 PM Via Zoom

Quality Incentive
Program (QIP)

Workgroup Meeting

Sunday, Nov 16, 2025
8:00 am - 4:00 pm

Holiday Toy
Collection 

Legislative Events
November 2025

Community
Events/Meetings

29

https://a40.asmdc.org/event/20251009-senior-resource-fair
https://a43.asmdc.org/event/20251114-senior-scam-stopper-seminar
https://a40.asmdc.org/event/20251205-holiday-party-legislative-update
https://www.disabilityrightsca.org/events/medicaid-changes-part-3-how-federal-medicaid-changes-affect-californians-with-i-dd
https://sd20.senate.ca.gov/event/sun-valley-community-town-hall-south-coast-aqmd
https://www.vica.com/events/details/leaders-forum-with-mayor-karen-bass-11-18-25-3544
https://www.dds.ca.gov/dds-events/quality-incentives-program-qip-workgroup-meeting-6/
https://lancaster.chamberofcommerce.me/members/evr/reg_event.php?orgcode=LANC&evid=94927083
https://a46.asmdc.org/event/20251116-holiday-toy-collection
https://sd20.senate.ca.gov/event/policy-pumpkin-spice
https://a44.asmdc.org/event/20251120-open-house-and-food-drive
https://sd20.senate.ca.gov/event/community-holiday-party


North Los Angeles County Regional Center 
Director’s Report 

November 2025 
 

 
1. NLACRC Spotlight: 

 
A. Program & Agency Updates 

i. NLACRC continues to do a great job processing requests for intake 
assessment.  

1. In 2025 (through October), NLACRC received 4,590 total requests 
for intake and is processing these requests within statutory 
timelines. 

2. As of October 31, 2025, only 2 cases of the 916 active intake cases 
were open beyond 120 days (0.22%) reflecting strong operational 
efficiency.  
 

B. Self-Determination Program (SDP) Training Survey Results 
i. The SDP training survey demonstrated that the training was well received 

and provided valuable information for staff.  
1. Out of 142 participants who completed the post-training survey, 

97% responded “Yes” that the training materials will help them 
better support participants and families in the Self-Determination 
Program.  
 

C. Annual Employee Survey 
i. Gains were seen in all factors, with the smallest percentage gain year over 

year being 4.2% (Diversity, Equity and Inclusion, which is now at 76%) and 
the largest gain being 16.4% (Senior Leadership, which is now at 52%).  
 

D. New Information Technology Director 
i. Mustafa Sarwari joined NLACR on November 3, 2025.  

ii. He has over 15 years’ experience, with leading roles in healthcare 
organizations.  

 
2. Department Developmental Center (DDS) Updates:  

 
A. Respite Assessment Next Steps 

i. The tool aims to promote equity and statewide consistency in determining 
respite needs. The tool is intended to be cost-neutral overall, though 
individual service levels may change.  

1. Next step: a pilot in select Regional Centers (RCs) chosen by DDS.  
2. DDS continues meeting with groups concerned about potential 

service reductions.  
3. Full statewide implementation by January 1, 2026, is unlikely.  
4. A transition period and limited exceptions will support those with 

reduced authorizations.  

30



 
B. Licensed Vocational Nurse (LVN)/Respiratory Care Issue 

i. The Respiratory Care Board (RCB) implemented new regulations effective 
October 1, 2025, limited LVN respiratory tasks.  

1. Significant public concern was raised during RCB’s recent meeting.  
2. RCB will temporarily suspend enforcement and pursue 

amendments to included needed exceptions.  
3. DDS is reviewing rate model adjustments to increased Registered 

Nurse (RN) support in medical programs and homes.  
4. DDS is preparing a report for the California Health and Human 

Services Agency (CHHS) outlining system impacts and needed 
interventions.  
 

C. Surveys for Adult Residential Facilities for Persons with Special Health Needs 
(ARFPSHNs) and Specialized Residential Facilities (SRFs) 

i. The Department of Developmental Services (DDS) is notifying Regional 
Centers (RCs) with ARFPSHNs operating under Health & Safety (H&S) 
Waivers that new cost worksheets must be completed.  

ii. Existing H&S Waiver rates are expected to expire on February 28, 2026.  
iii. Updated cost surveys were distributed to SRFs via the Service Provider 

Directory and are due to DDS in mid-November.  
iv. DDS will use this data to update rates before the H&S Waiver expiration.  

 
D. Transportation Rates 

i. DDS is requesting November billing data using vehicle service miles to assess 
the impact of the new rate model.  

1. A survey for Service Code 875 providers is due November 22, 2025, 
focusing on mileage, time, and challenges such as traffic and 
wheelchair loading.  

2. Most cost factors were already captured in the last cost survey, 
resulting in an average 48% per-mile rate increase.  
 

3. Legislative Updates: 
 

A. CalFresh Changes under H.R. 1 
i. The new law cuts federal funding for CalFresh, resulting in reduced food 

benefits for some recipients.  
1. More recipients will be required to meet federal work requirements 

to maintain eligibility.  
2. Many lawfully present immigrants will lose access to CalFresh. 

However, the California Department of Social Services (CDSS) stated 
implementation will only occur after the federal guidance is issued.  

3. California will need to contribute more funding to operate the 
program. 

ii. Beginning November 1, 2025, new rules will change how utility costs are 
counted.  

31



1. Only households with a member over the age of 60 or with a 
disability can claim the Standard Utility Allowance (SUA) if heating 
or cooling costs are not billed separately.  

2. These households will continue to receive the $20.01 annual energy 
payment to qualify for SUA.  

3. Other households may see a reduction or loss of benefits; however, 
they may still qualify for a Limited Utility Allowance (LUA) if they 
pay at least 2 utilities or a Telephone Utility Allowance (TUA) if their 
only expense is phone service.  

4. The change takes effect for new applicants after November 1, 2025, 
and at recertification for current recipients.  

iii. A federal court ordered the USDA to continue funding CalFresh during the 
government shutdown, ensuring benefits keep flowing to California families.  

iv. Governor Newsom confirmed that the ruling protects 5.5 million 
Californians from losing $1.1 billion in food assistance for November.  
 

B. Enhanced Premium Tax Credits (EPTCs) 
i. Enhanced Premium Tax Credits help lower monthly health insurance costs 

for people enrolled through Covered California.  
1. They provide extra financial help compared to regular Premium Tax 

Credits, allowing more people to qualify and pay less each month.  
ii. The Enhanced Premium Tax Credits will expire at the end of 2025, which 

means premiums will rise for many starting in 2026.  
1. Without renewal, some moderate-income households may lose 

part or all of their subsidy.  
2. Covered California will continue monitoring the situation and notify 

enrollees of any changes.  
 

4. Center Updates: 
 

A. Case Management System – SANDIS Outages 
i. NLACRC’s case management system, SANDIS, required by the Department 

of Developmental Services (DDS), is currently experiencing multiple outages 
each day.  

1. At this time, only NLACRC and one other Regional Center appear to 
be affected.  

2. The issue may be linked to NLACRC’s larger size, recent cloud 
migration, and use of SANDIS’ interface, which differs from other 
Regional Centers that have deployed alternative versions.  

3. A team of over 15 subject matter experts from IBM, our cloud 
provider, SANDIS, and NLACRC’s IT team and consultants meet 
routinely to identify and resolve the root cause.  

4. While efforts continue, delays in processing or accessing case 
management data may occur.  
 
 

32



B. Special Contract Update: 
i. Current Caseload Ratios Continue to Decrease:  

1. For Ages 0-5, the ratio is currently 1:57.2. In September, it was 1:59. 
Statutory Compliance is 1:40 

2. For Medicaid Waiver, the ratio is currently at 1:79,7, down from 
1:82 in September. Statutory Compliance is 1:62.  

3. For All Others, the ratio is currently at 1:75.5, which went up from 
1:77.5 in September. Statutory Compliance is 1:66.  

ii. For IPP Surveys, NLACRC only had 92 responses.  
1. Almost all areas were rated 85% or above for agreement or strong 

agreement to questions like, “Yes, we were satisfied with the 
service providers we could choose between” and “I felt respected.”  

2. For the question, “My regional center provided me with a lot of 
information so that I felt comfortable choosing between Self-
Direction and traditional services,” NLACRC scored 71%. 
 

C. Social Recreation Reimbursement & Support Update: 
i. Monthly partnership meetings with Miji continue.  

ii. August reimbursements spiked due to summer camps; a slight decline is 
expected until winter programs.  

iii. Miji’s payment processing now averages about three weeks.  
iv. Social Recreation drop-in hours continue for CSC support—100% of 

attendees found materials helpful; 75% felt confident completing POS 
requests.  

v. Outreach sessions held: 9/27 AV Family Expo (15 attendees), 10/7 Inclusion 
into Action panel, and 10/12 SFV Family Expo at CSUN.  

vi. Associate Consumer Service Coordinators are assisting with social recreation 
requests.  
 

D. Recruitment: 
i. Total # positions filled: 916 

1. Total # authorized positions: 1031 
ii. November New Hires 

1. 1st Cycle (11/3/2025): 10 confirmed 
2. 2nd Cycle (11/17/2025): 3 unconfirmed 

 
E. Consumer Statistics: 

i. Total Served: 40,897 
1. Early Start: 5,055 
2. Lanterman: 33,085 

ii. Breakdown of all three valleys: 
1. AV (Early Start & Lanterman): 9,593 
2. SCV (Early Start & Lanterman):4,492 
3. SFV (Early Start & Lanterman): 24,055 

iii. Intake all three valleys: 951 & Early Start Intake: 458 

33



iv. All other categories not captured in Early Start, Lanterman, and Intake, such 
as Provisional, Enhanced, Specialized, and other which would total: 1,348 
 

F. Quality Assurance (Community Services Department): 
i. QA staff conducted 166 residential visits.  

ii. 125 were unannounced in-person visits 
iii. 4 Corrective Action Plans were developed with residential providers.  
iv. 0 Plans of Improvement were issued for non-licensed residential providers.  

 
5. Outreach: 

 
A. Hart of the West Pow Wow – October 4, 2025 - October 5, 2025  

i. NLACRC staff attended the Hart of the West Pow Wow at William S. Hart 
Museum in Santa Clarita to celebrate Native American culture. 

ii. NLACRC staff hosted an information table and shared resources about 
regional center services.  

iii. The family-friendly event welcomed all ages and highlighted the Native 
American traditions and community partnerships.  

iv. Participation strengthened NLACRC’s visibility in the Santa Clarita Valley and 
supported ongoing collaboration with the local Native American community.  
 

B. Armenian Parent Support Group Annual Picnic – October 25, 2025  
i. The Armenian Parent Circle of Support Group hosted its annual picnic at 

Lake Balboa Park. 
ii. Armenian-speaking families and support group members gathered for an in-

person event featuring a potluck of traditional foods, games, and 
community connection.  

iii. NLACRC resources were shared, promoting awareness of available services 
and supports.  

iv. The event strengthened NLACRC’s partnership with the Armenian 
community and encouraged continued engagement.  
 

C. Best Corona’s 8th Annual Trunk-or-Treat – October 24, 2025 
i. DEIB staff participated in the annual Trunk-or-Treat event at Bert Corona 

Charter School in Pacoima. 
ii. NLACRC hosted a resource table, sharing information with families about 

available services and supports. 
iii. The event provided an opportunity to strengthen relationships with local 

schools and increase community awareness of NLACRC services, Early Start 
intervention, and regional center eligibility.  
 

D. SCV Pride Picnic 2025 – October 26, 2025 
i. DEIB staff participated in the SCV Pride Picnic held at Stevenson Ranch. 

ii. The family-friendly event featured live music, speakers, and a resource fair 
highlighting LGBTQ+ supportive organization.  

34



iii. NLACRC hosted an information table, sharing resources and engaging with 
the Santa Clarita Valley community.  

iv. The event helped increase awareness of NLACRC services and allowed 
LGBTQ+ Specialist Javier to share information about the Rainbow 
Connection Support Group and available supports.  
 

6. Upcoming Disability Organization Events/Activities 
A. State Council on Developmental Disabilities next council meeting—November 18, 

2025 
B. Disability Rights California’s next board meeting—November 21, 2025 
C. Self-Determination Local Advisory Committee meeting—November 20, 2025 

 
 

35



FY 2025-26 Jul-25 Aug-25 Sep-25 Oct-25 Nov-25 Dec-25 Jan-26 Feb-26 Mar-26 Apr-26 May-26 Jun-26 Total
Vendor Advisory Committee Dark Dark Dark Dark Absences

Alex Kopilevich, Chair P P 0
Jaklen Keshishyan, Alt. Chair P P 0
Jodie Agnew Navarro P P 0
Masood Babaeian P P 0
Paul Borda P P 0
Andrea Devers P P 0
David Ebrami P P 0
Cal Enriquez P P 0
Ute Escorcia P P 0
Jason Gillis P P 0
Ricki Macken Chivers P P 0
Vahe Mkrtchian P P 0
Desiree Misrachi Ab P 1
Daniel Ortiz P P 0
Jen Pippard P P 0
Tal Segalovich P P 0
Octavia Watkins P P 0
Sharon Weinberg P P 0

Meeting Time 2.50 2.00

P = Present          Ab = Absent

Attendance Policy:  In the event a Trustee shall be absent from three (3) consecutive regularly-scheduled Board meetings or from three (3) consecutive meetings of any one or more committees 
on which he or she may be serving, or shall be absent from five (5) regularly-scheduled Board meetings or from five (5) meetings of any one or more Committees on which he or she may be 
serving during any twelve (12) month period, then the Trustee shall, without any notice or further action required of the Board, be automatically deemed to have resigned from the Board effective 
immediately.  The secretary of the Board shall mail notice of each Trustee’s absences during the preceding twelve (12) month period to each Board member following each regularly-scheduled 
Board meeting.    (policy adopted  2-10-99)                                                          

36


	000. Meeting Memo_November AV
	The meeting is a Hybrid Meeting and will be remotely accessible by Zoom. We will send you the Zoom access information via email. The in-person meeting location will be at the NLACRC Antelope Valley Office: 43850 10th Street West Lancaster, CA 93534.

	Community Service Nov Directors Report
	Committee Attendance_Working Draft 11.3.25
	Vendor Advisory

	ED VAC 11.13.25_draft 11.7.25.pdf
	North Los Angeles County Regional Center

	Blank Page



